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IFB #299-17 CONSTRUCTION SERVICES FOR THE VETERANS MEMORIAL POOL HOUSE 

 
ADDENDUM #2 

 
Bid Closing Date: November 9, 2017 at 10:30AM, EST 
Bid Issue Date: October 10, 2017 
Addendum Issue Date: November 3, 2017 
By: Melissa Hawk, Purchasing Manager 
 
Vendor Name:             
  (A copy must be attached to the Addenda Acknowledgement Form) 
 
The following are amendments to the Invitation for Bid #299-17 Construction Services for the 

Veterans Memorial Pool House: 

 1.  The Addendum release date has been extended one day to allow for answer a question in 

 relation to the requirement and sizes of the back flow preventer and related items.  Addendum 

 #2 will be released by close of business November 3, 2017. 

 2.   Scope of work has been added to the required work in the IFB document.  The attached 

 drawing on page 3 addresses the power to feed pump house and pumps.  

 3.  All other dates, terms and conditions of the IFB remain the same. 

The following are questions and answers to the invitation for Bid #299-17 Construction Services for 

the Veterans Memorial Pool House: 

QUESTION:  Please clarify whether the Owner or Contractor will be replacing and reworking the fencing 

around the pool deck. 

ANSWER:  Fence at outside covered porch (7) and gate in the concession area and fence at the entrance 

and its gates are to have core slab to set termination posts and are to be completed by the Contractor.  

The Contractor is also responsible for the temporary security fence during construction. 

QUESTION:  Is there a civil sheet? 

ANSWER:  No. 

QUESTION:  Is a back flow preventer and double check valve required? 

ANSWER:  No. 

QUESTION:  What size are the underground utility pipes? 

ANSWER:  2” water. 
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QUESTION: Is a water meter required? 

ANSWER:  No 

QUESTION:  Is the water paid for by the City or us if required? 

ANSWER:  None. 

QUESTION:  If none of the above are required, what are the utility connection sizes and where are we 

making them in relation to the building footprint? 

ANSWER:  5’ beyond the building. 

QUESTION:  Has a compaction test been done at existing site? 

ANSWER:  A compaction test has not been done but, will be completed by the County prior to setting 

the footings. 

QUESTION:  Has a soil an analysis been done?  Will we need to import proper soil for compaction? 

ANSWER:  A soil analysis has not been completed.  If it is determined to be required, a change order 

would be issued. 

QUESTION:  Has a site survey been done that shows existing and new elevations in regards to pool 

deck? 

ANSWER:  No.  The contractor shall tie to the existing pool deck elevation. 

 

Return this executed document with your Bid response as directed within the IFB document. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
______________________________________ 
Signature of Authorized Representative 
 
 
 
___________________ 
Date 
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